STATE OF LOUISIANA
Commerce and Industry Board
Industrial Tax Exemption Post-EO Applications (2017 Rules)

APPLICATION
NUMBER COMPANY PARISH
20161798-ITE Bollinger Algiers, LLC Orleans
20161801-ITE Bollinger Fourchon, LLC Lafourche
20161802-ITE Bollinger Amelia Operations, LLC St. Mary
20161804-ITE Bollinger Shipyards LLC Jefferson

20161805-ITE Bollinger Shipyards Lockport LLC Lafourche




Hud Usie

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Hud Usie; Kristin Cheng

Subject: Orleans Parish School Board - Original request

Attachments: LDED email on 5 year renewal at 100%.pdf; ALG ITE Orleans Parish School Board

Resolution draft.pdf; ALG 20161798 ITE Application.pdf

Original request to Orleans Parish School Board

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com

From: Craig Roussel

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:55 PM
To: 'sue_robertson@opsh.us'

Subject: Bollinger Algiers Application

Sue,
It was a pleasure speaking to you this morning. Attached you will find the following:

Bollinger Algiers ITE application from the State LDED Fastlane system

Sample resolution that our company will need from the Orleans Parish School Board

Communication from LDED that confirms that Bollinger Algiers can apply for a 5 year 100% exemption and a 5 year 100%
renewal for the project.

Please review and let me know if you require any additional information. | am more than happy to come meet with you
or attend any meetings if that helps with the consideration of our application.

Thanks and please confirm that you received.

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com




Hud Usie

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Hud Usie; Kristin Cheng

Subject: City of New Orleans - Original Request

Attachments: LDED email on 5 year renewal at 100%.pdf; ALG 20161798 ITE Application.pdf; ALG ITE

City Council resolution.docx

Original request to City of New Orleans

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com

From: Craig Roussel

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:24 AM

To: 'tmjackson@nola.gov'

Cc: Hud Usie (Hud.Usie@la.gov); Kristin Cheng (Kristin.Cheng@LA.GQOV)
Subject: Bollinger Algiers Application

Tracey,
It was a pleasure speaking to you last week. Attached you will find the following:

Bollinger Algiers ITE application from the State LDED Fastlane system

Sample resolution that our company will need from the Orleans City Government

Communication from LDED that confirms that Bollinger Algiers can apply for a 5 year 100% exemption and a 5 year 100%
renewal for the project.

Please review and let me know if you require any additional information. | am more than happy to come meet with you
or attend any meetings if that helps with the consideration of our application.

Thanks and please confirm that you received.

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com




Hud Usie

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Hud Usie; Kristin Cheng

Subject: Orleans Parish Sheriff - Original Request

Attachments: LDED email on 5 year renewal at 100%.pdf; ALG 20161798 ITE Application.pdf; ALG ITE

Sheriff resolution.docx

Original email to Orleans Parish Sheriff

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com

From: Craig Roussel

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:35 AM

To: 'contactus@opso.us'; 'marling@new-orleans.la.us'

Cc: Hud Usie (Hud.Usie@la.gov); Kristin Cheng (Kristin.Cheng@LA.GQOV)
Subject: FW: Bollinger Algiers Application

Sheriff Gusman,
Please find attached the following information:

Bollinger Algiers ITE application from the State LDED Fastlane system

Sample letter that our company will need from the Orleans Parish Sheriff’s Office

Communication from LDED that confirms that Bollinger Algiers can apply for a 5 year 100% exemption and a 5 year 100%
renewal for the project.

Please review and let me know if you require any additional information. | am more than happy to come meet with you
or attend any meetings if that helps with the consideration of our application.

Thanks and please confirm that you received our application request.

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com




Hud Usie

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Hud Usie; Kristin Cheng

Subject: Lafourche Parish Sheriff - Original Request

Original Email to Sheriff of Lafourche

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com

From: Craig Roussel

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 11:57 AM

To: 'Webre, Craig'

Subject: RE: ITE Applications for Bollinger Shipyards

On Aug 28, 2018, at 10:40 AM, Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com> wrote:

Sheriff,

We are ready to move forward with the Industrial Tax Exemptions (ITE) applications we discussed with
you a few months back. We are filing one for the Lockport yard and one for our facility in Fourchon. |
have generated samples of the letters we will need from you as well as the background information on

the applications.

Please let me know a good time for us to meet to review. | can meet you at your office or we can do it
here at the shipyard if you prefer. | can also email you the documents if you would like a chance to

review prior to us meeting. Just let me know what works best for you.
As always your support and assistance is greatly appreciated.

CPR

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support

Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com




Hud Usie

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Kristin Cheng; Hud Usie

Subject: Lafourche Parish Council - Original Request

Original email to Lafourche Parish Council

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Adam E. Lefort <lefortae@Ilafourchegov.org>
Subject: ITE Applications

Adam,

Bollinger Shipyards will soon be submitting 2 Industrial Tax exemption applications for consideration. As you may be
aware of the State changed the rules of the program several times in the last couple of years and it now requires
approval at the local level. It is my understanding that no application has been approved for Lafourche Parish since the
rules were amended to include local input.

Does the parish have a mapped out process that we need to follow to solicit approval?
Thanks,

CPR

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support

Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com




Hud Usie

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Hud Usie; Kristin Cheng

Subject: Lafourche Parish School Board - Original Request

Original email to Lafourche Parish School Board

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Gaudet, Don G. <dgaudet@MYLPSD.COM>
Subject: Question

Don,
| hope all is well with you and your family.

Bollinger Shipyards will soon be submitting 2 Industrial Tax exemption applications for consideration. These applications
would exempt property taxes on the improvements we made in 2017 at two of our Lafourche Parish facilities.

As you may be aware of the State changed the rules of the program several times in the last couple of years and it now
requires approval at various local levels including the School District. It is my understanding from the State that no

application has been submitted for approved for Lafourche Parish since the rules were amended to include local input.

Does the School District have a mapped out process that we need to follow to solicit approval? Is the School District
going to consider our applications of has it taken a position of not granting any new exemptions?

Please advise and | am more than willing to come meet you to discuss in more detail.
Thanks,

CPR

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support

Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com




Hud Usie

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:44 AM

To: Kristin Cheng; Hud Usie

Subject: St. Mary Parish - Original Request

Attachments: RE: Process question; BAO 20161802 ITE Application updated 082318.pdf

St. Mary Parish original request

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com

From: Craig Roussel

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Frank fink (ffink@stmaryparishla.gov)
Subject: Updated application

Frank,

Thanks for taking the time to meet with me yesterday and attached is an updated application that has the correct job
and payroll information. Also attached is the email from Hud concerning the 5 year renewal at 100% because of the
date we filed the advance notification.

Please let me know if you need anything else on our end.

Thanks,

CPR

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com




Hud Usie

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:44 AM

To: Hud Usie; Kristin Cheng

Subject: JEDCO - Original Request

Jefferson Parish (JEDCO) — Original Request

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com

From: Craig Roussel <CraigR@bollingershipyards.com>
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Kate Moreano <kmoreano@jedco.org>

Cc: Lacey Bordelon <LBordelon@jedco.org>

Subject: RE: ITEP Definitions and Program Overview

Please find attached a draft of our request to be considered for our exemption application. In addition | have attached a
confirmation from LDED that because of the date we filed the advanced notification for this project we technically could
still qualify for 100% exemption for 5 years and a 5 year renewal at that amount. Our company realizes the Parish has
changed its rules so that full exemption may be off the table completely but since by LDED rule we would be eligible we
are asking for consideration.

Please review the draft and feel free to offer any additional comments or suggestions to enhance our efforts to secure
approval for the exemption. As always your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Craig P. Roussel/EVP-CAO

Bollinger Shipyards Operations Support
Office 985-532-2554 ext 5412
craigr@bollingershipyards.com




